ARTICLE I – Queer Student Union of College of the Redwoods

ARTICLE II – The purpose of this club is to provide a safe place for LBGTI- Queer students and allies to meet, support each other, inform group of events in the community and to discuss advocacy for Queer students on campus.

ARTICLE III - Membership

Section 1.

- 5.70 Eligibility for Membership in a Campus Club. Regulations pertaining to the eligibility for membership in a campus club as established by the ASCR, shall be as follows:
- 5.70.1 Students shall have no less than a 2.0 grade point average for the semester prior to membership being granted and must maintain a 2.0 grade point average each semester remaining in said club.
- 5.70.2 Each organization must have a minimum of five (5) members in good standing in order to be an official campus organization and members of all campus organizations sponsored by the Associated Students must be members of the Associated Students each semester of membership in said organization.
- 5.70.3 Club members shall maintain enrollment in one (1) unit or more. 5.70.4
- 5.80 Students placed on conduct or academic probation shall not hold membership in any campus club during their probation period.
- 5.80.1 A student may average in his summer grades at his option, for eligibility in a club, if his grade point average is below 2.0 in his previous semester.

ARTICLE IV - Officers

Section 1. Title and Duties of Officers

President: This individual will run all meetings and organize events, publicity and meetings in conjunction with the faculty advisor.

Vice President: This individual will attend meetings, will run meetings in absence of President, and will assist in any club activities and planning.

Secretary: This individual will attend meetings and record information shared at meetings.

Treasurer: This individual will manage the budget for the club and request funds from ASCR.

Section 2. Term of Office Section

Each officer will have a term of one year.

3. Eligibility for Office

All club officers shall:

5.70.4.1 Maintain enrollment in six (6) units or more.

5.70.4.2 Maintain a 2.5 cumulative grade point average.

ARTICLE V - Elections

Voting for officers will take place at the first meeting each fall semester.

ARTICLE VI - Meetings

Section 1. Frequency of Regular Meetings: CR's QSU will meet one time per week as scheduled by the President and Vice President in consultation with the faculty advisor. The club will not

meet during finals week of each semester.

3. Quorum Requirements: The faculty advisor and one officer need to be present at all meetings. A quorum of 3 officers and the advisor need to be present for any voting.

Section 4. Special Meetings

According to the ASCR bylaws the following distinction can be made between working meetings and business meetings:

Business VS. Working Meetings

Requirements or Actions Available	Working Meeting	Business Meeting
Advisor Must Be Present		X
Quorum Must Be Established		X
Voting Can Take Place		X
Discussion Can Take Place	X	X
Items Can Be Placed on Agenda	X	X*

Working Meetings:

- Typically used for agenda creation.
- Used to discuss current work being done and get feedback, so it doesn't slow down a □business meeting. □

*Items can be placed on an agenda for a business meeting, if a motion is made to amend the agenda after the meeting has been called to order.

ARTICLE VII - Amendments

A motion of any member and then a called vote of the club membership can amend the constitution. The club constitution needs to coincide with the ASCR regulations.